61-011 McLeod-Forrester House

11034 Montgomery Road

Beltsville
The main block of the McLeod House was built in the 1870s for George McLeod, a Scottish florist

and gardener who worked on the grounds of the White House during the presidency of Abraham
Lincoln. The main block is a two-story dwelling of 1-house form; the gables are distinguished by
bull’s-eye windows. An older much-altered section, possibly dating from 1858, forms a rear wing.
The house was purchased by the Forrester family in 1963.



